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Snyder, Rachel

From: Morouney, Lonna S - DCF

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 4;15 PM

To: Snyder, Rachel; Berkowitz, Margie; Borgerding, Nicole
Subject: DCF follow up information

Attachments: kenoshacourtorder.pdf

Hello Rachel, Nicole, and Margie,
As follow up to our meeting earlier this week:

1. Attached is the Care4Kids-related court order from Kenosha; the judges in other Care4Kids counties (Milw.,
Washington, Racine, and Waukesha) have issued court orders with identical language.

2. Our recommendations for changes to the WCA caseload workgroup proposal:

e/ Under Committee Membership, change “The Division of Milwaukee Child Welfare shall have two
representatives on the committee” to “The Department of Children and Families shall have a total of 5
representatives, including 2 from the Division of Milwaukee Child Protective Services”. Our Tribal Affairs

. Director also recommended including a tribal representative on the workgroup. —0lto s ) ‘/@ﬁﬁ,ﬁw »

¢ Under Task Force Charge, change “shall convene for its first meeting no later than January 15, 2018” to @ MD

/ “shall convene for its first meeting no later than 3 months after the effective date of the bill” to reflect the
fact that the bill may not pass before Jan. 15, 2018.
/ Under Task Force Charge, change deadline for submission of Task Force recommendations from Sept. 1,
2018 to April 1, 2019 to provide sufficient time for the Task Force to complete its work.
. Uﬂéler Task Force Charge, delete the final para that requires DCF to include in its biennial budget
\/(ecommendations a proposal to implement the recommendations to preserve the flexibility of the
Department and Governor to develop a biennial budget that aligns with fiscal constraints and

Administration priorities. . X
% sudomit  pport 1o OFC | weveraan ¥ Szl e My oo AT s
3. 2014 LC Study Committee on Adoption Disruption and Dissolution included a draft on reinstatement of parental
rights on their 10/23/14 agenda: https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/misc/lc/study/2014/1189

4, Wé are still reviewing the bili drafts that were distributed at the meeting and plan to have feedback to you by
Monday afternoon.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Lonna Morouney
Legislative Liaison
Department of Children and Familieg

201 East Washington Avenue
Madison, Wi 53703

T: 608.422.7072
E: LonnaS.Morouney@wisconsin.gov




CPS Caseload Standards

Committee Creation:

Direct the Wisconsin Department of Children and Families (DCF) to create a committee to study
and make a report on child welfare caseload standards.

The name of the task force shall be the “Wisconsin Task Force to Create Effective Child Welfare
Workloads.”

The committee will have co-chairs: a representative from DCF, along with an individual selected
by the Wlscon5111 County Human Services Association (WCHSA).
Ly woonts Yo appainst
TWrueJdeoers. o

Committee Membership: (g \%il&j;w&%x okt coro]

County representation will consist of 10 members, two from each of the DCF regions. LoD )
Consideration in appointment shall be gwen to ensuring both urban and rural communities are
\__represented. R T —— ’

e it

The DCF co-chair does not need to be one of the two Division representatives,

Task Force Charge:
The task force shall convene for its first meeting no later than January 15, 2018,

Recommiendations from the task force shall be submitted to the Governor and Wisconsin
Legislature no later than September 1, 2018.

% Task force recommendations shall be provided in the form of a written report from the task force
co-chairs.

/' Recommendations should be based on a review of existing standards in other states and local
jurisdictions, as well as pertinent research on the subject. It is suggested that the task force
consult with organizations with expertise on the subject, such as Casey Family Programs.

/ The recommendations, although they may be more expansive, shall include maximum average
caseload sizes for child welfare workers performing each of the following functions;

- Access
/- Initial Assessment
- Ongoing Services
- Foster Parent Supports



The recommended standards should reflect a ceiling over which it is not reasonable to expect
~ child welfare workers to be effective at the following practices while at the same time meeting
the numerous Federal and State mandates which govern their work:

=—Engagentent; Trustand Relationship Building
1/ - Trauma-informed Practice
- Other practices that are part of the current “Wisconsin Child Welfare Model for
Practice”

/’f he recommended standards should speak to and reflect workloads necessary to retain quality
staff, mitigate secondary trauma, and ensure county child welfare systems are able to fulfill their

purpose of keeping children safe, achieving timely permanency outcomes, and providing for the
/well—being of children and families.

The recommended standards shall also include maximum supervisor to front-line worker ratios
over which it is unreasonable to expect a supervisor to provide effective guidance and direction.

The task force shall prepare an outline on how the recommended standards shall be
implemented, including the funding needed to implement the standards.

DCF shall be required to include, in its biennial budget recommendation to the Govetnor, a
) proposal to implement the recommendations included in the task force report (or to begin
/ \ implementation if implementation will take more than one biennia).

Venture Innovation Fund

The purpose of proposing a venture innovation fund was to provide counties with access to a
flexible pot of “seed money” for programs and initiativeg f6cused on stabilizing families to
prevenf‘thgir entry into the child welfare system and/ef foster care. Grants could have a focus on
early interéén;t\ion with families that present with-4 level of risk, but not significant safety

“,

CONCErns. .
.

The dollars could be used to more ro)mél/y support existing programs or to launch entirely new
efforts. Tt was envisioned ait ward of funding would be for a time period of somewhere between
three and five years, enough tinie.for the impact of the initiative to be felt so that any system
savings could then be redifected forsustainability.

The example prescﬁféd on during the TasK¥orce hearing in La Crosse was an initiative called
the La Crosse,Aféa Family Collaborative (L . Under that partnership, La Crosse County
supports pei’éhborhood social workers who are embedded in certain high-need neighborhoods
and elementary schools. These experienced social wotkers are given a lot of flexibility on how
they can engage and build relationships with at-risk familiesfo stabilize their situations and



for about a year and a half and. itl has contributed to the first mgmﬁca;ltd/ line in child welfare

1&1‘311&1&3 LUCLL L:a L.)I Oooul bU LUZ.Li.y Ild.b EJKIJQILCHLCU 1[1 Iy yccu R =

support initiatives such as community

response or m—home safety services, or an entme‘ly new Ba»\

The value of a ﬂemble fund like tins i that it wouldn’t dictate thatm s or approaches fit
mto a certain “box The p1oblem th many grants that come out is that they re-s(

uni@l@ﬁéeds.
.
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AN AcT ...; relating to: a committee to study and make recommendations on the

caseloads of child welfare Workers§/

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Children and Families to create a
committee, named the”“Wisconsin Task Force to Create Effective Child Welfare

W,Q,aﬂs\elgg;}ls” to study and report on recommended caseload standards for child welfare p

workers. ‘Under the bill, the committee must consist of 16“members, including
representatives of the Wisconsin County Human Service§ Association, Yfive

representatives of DCF and one representative of a federally recognized Indian tribe¥’

in this state appointed by the DCF secretary.”

The bill requires the committee to submit a written report to the governor, the
Jjoint committee on finance, and the appropriate standing committees of the
Tegislature no later than April 1, 2019Y The report must include recommended
standards for the maximum average caseload sizes for child welfare workers who

perform access, initial assessment, ongoing services, or foster parent support ,
functions, over which it is not reasonable to expect a worker to be effective at¢ertains

conducting certain“model practices while at the same time meeting the federal and
state mandates that govern his or her work, and the maximum ratio of supervisors

é@ to front&line workers over which it is not reasonable to expect a supervisor to provide

effective guidance and direction.”

The bill requires the committee to develop its recommendations based on a
review of existing caseload standards in other states and local jurisdictions and
pertinent research on the subject and with a consideration towards retaining quality

O
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staff, mitigating secondary trauma‘/and ensuring county child welfare systems are
able to fulfill their purpose of keeplng children safe, achieving timely permanency
outcomesYand providing for thé Ywell-beingof children and familiesY'The bill requires
the committee’s report to include an outline of how the recommended standards
could be implemented, including the funding needed for implementation.*” S

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be prmted as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) WISCONSIN TASK FORCE TO CREATE EFFECTIVE CHILD WELFARE CASELOADS\./

(a) The department of children and families(shall create a committee named
the “Wisconsin Task Force to Create Effective Child Welfare Caseloads”{o study and
report on recommended caseload standards for child welfare workers in this statev’

v a0
(b) The committee under shall consist of 16 members including all of

the following: - Famﬁ (\a{b\“

1. Ten representatives of the Wisconsin County Human Servicengssociation,

oo<\1®01phoow»—a
s

including at least onefrom each of the @ department of children and families v
10 regions
2. Flve representatlves of the department of children and famlhes\/mcludmg
@ a(rom the division of Mllwaukee child protective services.

3. One representative of a federally recognized Indian trlbe in this state,

14 appointed by the secretary of children and families\/ P &mﬂ QUPL‘
15 (c) . 'I‘Wo‘/members of the committee undef'/ @ (aL)__ shall preside as
a .G

@ cd&halrpersons The department of children and families’shall appoint one Yof its
PALBACaP
9 representatives under./(T)S 2. as a co%:glalrperson and the Wisconsin County
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Human Serv1ceg/Assomatlon shall appoint one of its representatives under @ (b)
1 as a cc&/halrperson Copn L
00.004C0p

(d) The committee underﬁ@?;; shall convene for its first meetingno later than

O

.

14

BEEO* - - - -CORLy

15
16
17
18
19
20

&

21
22
23

24

©

onths after the effective date of t is paragraph/... [LRB inserts datef.

(e) The committee under\/shall develop recommendations for child
’ ol 0‘\3 ('\OUF\-\

welfare worker caseload standards based on a reviéw of existing caseload standards

in other states and local jurisdictions and pertinent research on the subject\./ The
committee may consult with organizations with expertise on the subject, such as
Casey Family Prog‘rams.\/ The committee’s findings, conclusions, and

recommendations shall be in the form of a written report from the committee

hai .
coéi; airpersons ) P(M“ﬁj Q’U\D\w

() The report under par) (e) shall include recommendations for all of the

(Y

following standards:

1. Subject to\/ ars) (g) and (h), the maximum average caseload size for child
Taphs

welfare workers who perform each of the following functions:

a. Accessf'/

b. Initial assessment.
¢. Ongoing services.
d. Foster parent support.

y oaaph
2. SubJect to@jl(/h) the maximum ratio of supervisors to frontgflne workers
Lo

over which it is not reasonable to expect a supervisor to provide effective guidance

and direction. S F’Qmﬂm@\“
(g) The caseload standards under @ §3) jl. shall be the maximum average

e

: s al. .
caseload sizes over which it is not reasonable to expect a worker to be effective at the
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following practices while at the same time meeting the federal and state mandates

that govern his or her work:

1. Engagement, trust, and relationship-building.‘/

] S Ot W N

10
11
12
13

&

16
17
18

2. Trauma-informed practice.

3. Other practices that are part of the Wisconsin child welfare model for

practice. v , : ?O‘mﬁvﬁ?\“
(h) In its recommended standards under , the committee shall address

‘\,aC

child welfare worker caseloads and the ratio of supervisors to froniig/fine workers
necessary to retain quality staff, mitigate secondary trauma, and ensure county
child welfare systems are able to fulfill their purpose of keeping children safe,
achieving timely permanency outcomes, and providing for the‘/well—being of children
and families. ; p@mg(\af@\’\

(i) The report underL)/shallrinclude an outline of how the recommended
standards could be implemented, mgi{ld‘lng the funding needed for 1mplementat1

(G) The committee shall submit the written report under @ (e) to the tgjsvernor
the joint committee on finance, and the appropriate standing commlttees of the

legislature no later than April 1, 20 19.\/

A-NOYC
L
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-4767/2dn
FROM THE EHS:/\
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

ot 35

Therequest stated that the name of the committee should be the “Wisconsin Task Force
to Create Effective Child Welfare Workloads.” "However, all of the language regarding
the work of the committee in the request focused on™“caseloads” instead of “workloads,”
so I changed this term in the name of the committee¥ Let me know if this does not
conform with your intent.

Elisabeth Shea

Legislative Attorney

(608) 266-5446
elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-4767/P1dn
FROM THE EHS:jld
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

November 7, 2017

The request stated that the name of the committee should be the “Wisconsin Task Force
to Create Effective Child Welfare Workloads.” However, all of the language regarding
the work of the committee in the request focused on “caseloads” instead of “workloads,”
so I changed this term in the name of the committee. Let me know if this does not
conform with your intent.

Elisabeth Shea

Legislative Attorney

(608) 266-5446
elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Borgerding, Nicole

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 3:51 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth

Cc: Snyder, Rachel; Berkowitz, Margie

Subject: Speaker's Task Force on Foster Care: P drafts to /1
Hi Lis,

| have a p draft that can be switched over to a /1 when you have a moment. It is listed below!

LRB 4767: a committee to study and make recommendations on the caseloads of child welfare workers.

Thank you and have a great holiday weekend! We appreciate all of your help!

Nicole

Nicole Borgerding

Office of State Representative Patrick Snyder

85th Assembly District

608-266-0654
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INtwropuCTION (&

AN AcT relating to: a committee to study and make recommendations on the

caseloads of child welfare workers.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Byyyeq,,

This bill requires the Department of Children and pamilies to cre ate a
committee, named the “Wisconsin Task Force to Create Fiffoctive Child Welfare
Caseloads,” to study and report on recommended caseload standards for child
welfare workers. Under the bill, the committee must congist of 16 memb ors
including ten representatives of the Wisconsin County Humgy Service Associati on,
five representatives of DCF, and one representative of a fedex-any recognized In diaI;
tribe in this state appointed by the DCF secretary.

The bill requires the committee to submit a written repoyt 1o the governor, the
Joint Committee on Finance, and the appropriate Standing committees of’ the
legislature no later than April 1, 2019. The report must jjclyde recommended

- standards for the maximum average caseload sizes for chilq welfare workers who
perform access, initial assessment, ongoing services, or fogter parent support
functions, over which it is not reasonable to expect a worker to be effective at
conducting certain model practices while at the same time Meeting the federal and
state mandates that govern his or her work, and the maximuyy, yatig of supervisors
to frontline workers over which it is not reasonable to expect a gsypervisor to provide
effective guidance and direction.

The bill requires the committee to develop its recommendations based on a
review of existing caseload standards in other states and local jurisdictions and
pertinent research on the subject and with a consideration towsyds retainin g quality
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2. Trauma-informed practice.

3. Other practices that are part of the Wisconsin child welfare model for

Sy O W

-3

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

practice

(h) In its recommended standards under paragraph (f), the committee shall
address child welfare worker caseloads and the ratio of supervisors to frontline
workers necessary to retain quality staff, mitigate secondary trauma, and ensure
county child welfare systems are able to fulfill their purpose of keeping children safe,
achieving timely permanency outcomes, and providing for the well-being of children
and families.

(1) The report under paragraph (e) shall include an outline of how the
recommended standards could be implemented, including the funding needed for
implementation.

() The committee shall submit the written report under paragraph (e) to the
governor, the joint committee on finance, and the appropriate standing committees
of the legislature no later than April 1, 2019.

(END)



Walker, Dan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Borgerding, Nicole

Monday, November 27, 2017 1:23 PM
LRB.Legal

Draft Review: LRB -4767/1

Please Jacket LRB -4767/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



Barman, Mike
-

From: . Borgerding, Nicole

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 1:41 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Fiscal Estimates for Foster Forward Legislative Package

Good afternoon,

| am requesting the fiscal estimates be started for the following proposals. Please let me know if you have any
other questions!

LRB 4466/1
LRB 4564/1

LRB 4562/1 /
LRB 4468/1 /
LRB 4767/1 &

LRB 4929/3
LRB 4764/1
LRB 4766/1
LRB 4582/1
LRB 4850/1
LB 4576/1

LRB 4925/2

Thank you for all of your help,

Nicole



